From: e

To: Yasugi Bradeepan

Subject: Re: 23/00723/FUL - Oakwood, Waterloo Road
Date: 29 November 2023 10:15:50

Attachments: Oakwood BoulderCoverElevations.pdf

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi,
Please find attached amended elevations drawing.

Note, due to the nature of the structure the side poles vary in height between 4.5m and
5.5m 1n height, this 1s dependant on the angle of incline required to adequately tension the
canvas.

Many Thanks.

Owen Hayward

On 27 Nov 2023, at 15:36, Vasugi Bradeepan <Vasugi.Bra an@bracknell-
forest.gov.uk> wrote:

HI,

The development control manager requires the height to the top
of the outside tent poles before she allocates it to a planning
officer.

Thanks
Technical Planning Support

From: Basia Polnik <Basia.Polnik@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 November 2023 14:18

To: Vasugi Bradeepan <Vasugi.Bradeepan@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 23/00723/FUL - Oakwood, Waterloo Road

Hi Sugi,

We have the maximum height of the canopy but please request the height to the
top of the outside tent poles.

Regards



Basia

From: Vasugi Bradeepan <Vasugi.Bradeepan@hbracknell-forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 November 2023 16:45

To: DC Minor <DC.Minor@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>; Basia Polnik

<Basia.Polnik@bracknell-forest.gov,uk>
Subject: 23/00723/FUL - Oakwood, Waterloo Road

Hi,
Please allocate the application.

Thanks
Sugi
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This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection
laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or
opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify

the system manager. Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
Although the Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we
advise that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate

with us, please let us know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest. gov.uk or by telephoning us
on 01344352000.
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